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01 October 2008

UNC Modification Proposal 0222 —
“Amendment of Interconnector UK’s Minimum Wobbe Limit”

Dear John,

Thank you for your invitation seeking representation with respect to the above
Modification Proposal. As proposer, National Grid NTS supports the implementation
of this proposal on the basis that it will bring the requirements at IUK in line with the
majority of other ASEPs and NTS Exit Points, and therefore will enhance competition
by removing discrepancies between sites. In addition, this proposal will increase the
availability and security of supplies to the UK by allowing a wider range of gas to be
imported.

For clarity, [IUK’s Interconnection Agreement contains both Network Entry Provisions
and Network Exit Provisions, and the proposal seeks to reduce the lower Wobbe
Index in both to the GS(M)R minimum.

Please let me know if you require any further information to enable preparation of the
Final Modification Report.

Yours sincerely,

Adam Sims
Commercial Analyst

National Grid plc
Registered Office: 1-3 Strand, London WC2N 5EH
Registered in England and Wales, No 4031152



